T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning
Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 13 MARCH 2018

Time: 7.00 PM, OR UPON THE
RISING OF THE MAJOR
APPLICATIONS PLANNING
COMMITTEE, WHICHEVER
IS LATEST

COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8
1UW

Venue:

Members of the Public and
Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Meeting
Details:

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Jem Duducu

Councillor Duncan Flynn

Councillor Raymond Graham

Councillor Henry Higgins

Councillor Manijit Khatra

Councillor John Oswell

Councillor Jazz Dhillon

Published: Monday, 5 March 2018

Contact: Neil Fraser
Tel: 01895 250692
Email: Nfraser@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence

2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 1-4
4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

6 | 8 Edinburgh Close - Ickenham | Variation of condition No. 4 5-16
(External Fenestration) and

71761/APP/2017/4373 Condition 2 (Approved Plans) of 51-55

planning permission ref:
71761/APP/2016/2308 dated
09/08/2016 to alter the
window/door on the rear/side
elevation and increase the height
of the parapet wall to the front and
rear (Single storey rear extension
and conversion of garage to
habitable use involving alterations
to front elevation (Resubmission))

Recommendation: Approval




Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
7 | Ruislip Telephone West Installation of replacement lattice 17 - 28
Exchange - Ruislip stub tower supporting headframe
supporting 9No. antennas and 56 - 61
10105/APP/2018/181 transmission dish and ancillary
appartus, removal of 2No. pole
mounted antennas all on rooftop of
building, and installation of ground
based equipment cabinets
(removal of existing redundant
cabinet) and ancillary apparatus
Recommendation: Approval
8 | Northwood Northwood | Installation of canopy and side 29 - 38
Coachworks, Station screen over car wash area
approach - (Retrospective). 62 - 65
70958/APP/2017/4344 Recommendation: Approval
9 | 68 Norwich Road - Northwood | Single storey flat roof side 39 -50
Hills extension connecting to existing
12054/APP/2017/4622 single-storey rear extension. 66 -70
Recommendation: Approval
PART | - Plans for North Planning Committee 51-70




This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

Agenda ltem 3

INGDON

LONDON

THILL

NORTH Planning Committee

20 February 2018

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Edward Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman), Jem Duducu,
Duncan Flynn, Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins, Manijit Khatra, John Oswell and Jazz
Dhillon

LBH Officers Present:

Glen Egan (Legal Advisor), James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement),
Mandip Malhotra (Pre-Applications Manager), Peter Loveday (Highway Development
Engineer) and Liz Penny (Democratic Services Officer)

Other Councillors

Councillors Jonathan Bianco and Scott Seaman-Digby (Ward Councillors)

151.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

There were no apologies for absence.

152.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

153.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)

The minutes of the meeting on 31 January 2018 were agreed.

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting on 31 January 2018 be approved as
an accurate record.

154.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda Item
4)

None.

155.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all items were in Part | and would be considered in public.

Page 1




156.

EASTBURY NURSING HOME - 1901/APP/2017/2235 (Agenda Item 6)

Officers introduced the report and tabled an addendum. The application sought
permission for the demolition of the existing conservatory and the erection of a single
storey rear extension and two first floor rear extensions. Members were informed that
the proposed development would be in keeping with the character and appearance of
the original building and was recommended for approval.

Members were advised that a previous application had been refused at appeal due to
its size and scale, but the current proposal was considered to be less overbearing on
the neighbours' properties and incorporated a 3m high brick wall between Eastbury
Nursing Home and Carew Lodge. The proposed development would increase
occupancy from 15 to 19 bedrooms. Councillors were also informed that the site was in
a conservation area; the Council's conservation team had worked on the proposed
design and had no objections.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application. Concerns were voiced regarding the
detrimental impact of the proposed development on the residents at 14 Eastbury Road
and Carew Lodge flats. Said concerns included the over intensification of the site,
issues regarding loss of natural light due to overshadowing, noise pollution and lack of
privacy due to overlooking. Members were informed that the report produced by the
planning officers failed to mention the distressing noises produced by the occupants of
Eastbury Nursing Home which were at times both intimidating and intrusive.
Councillors were advised that any increase in the capacity of the Nursing Home would
render unbearable the lives of the residents in the neighbouring properties.

The agent spoke in response to the issues raised by the petitioner stating that Eastbury
Nursing Home had been extended in a piecemeal fashion over a number of years and
the internal facilities were not fully accessible which was a design fault. Members were
informed that the agent had worked with the Council's conservation officer to provide a
holistic design for the proposed extension. With regards to the aforementioned issues
of light and noise, the agent felt that the pertinent points had been covered fully in the
planning officers' report and stated that the matter of noise pollution was purely
subjective. Members asked the agent what was proposed to mitigate the potential
effect of the extension on natural light to the neighbouring properties. Members were
informed that the property was set back alongside an alleyway and with dense
landscaping.

Councillor Seaman-Digby spoke as Ward Councillor in objection to the proposed
development stating that the extension would impact negatively on neighbours as it
was a very large overbearing structure. Councillor Seaman-Digby raised concerns
regarding the fact that a light study had not yet been carried out and stated that the
increase in the number of residents was unacceptable and could swiftly become out of
control. Councillor Lewis had also sent in a note objecting to the development which
was read out by the Chairman. Members of the Planning Committee had also visited
the site prior to the meeting.

Members questioned whether the distance between the window at Carew Lodge and
the proposed development was acceptable and also expressed concern regarding the
loss of light. The Head of Planning and Enforcement advised that an additional
condition could be added to alleviate concerns regarding impact on the neighbours.
Members were also advised that additional measures could be explored to minimise
noise levels within the proposed development. Councillors were informed that the
development would not result in any unacceptable reduction in sunlight to the

Page 2




neighbours' properties.

Councillors had sight of an appeal decision produced by the Planning Inspectorate on
24 November 2011 further to a previously refused application and were informed that
said report had raised no concerns regarding loss of light or privacy. The appeal had
been rejected as it was felt that the extension would harm the overall character and
appearance of the property and would harm the outlook from no. 14 Eastbury Road.
However, Members stated that the current application appeared to be more
overwhelming than the previous application. Further concerns were expressed by the
Committee regarding the impact of noise pollution and it was felt that this issue could
not be alleviated by means of an additional condition. Councillors were advised that the
applicant would utilise a noise consultant to ensure improvements in this area. With
regards to the apparent increase in the bulk of the proposed development compared to
the previous proposal which had been refused, Members were informed that, although
the current proposal appeared bigger, the pitch had been reduced and it was
conceived to be a better design. Members requested clarification regarding the
dimensions of the proposed extension compared to the previously refused application
and were informed that it had been reduced in depth and in height but the ridge had
been increased. In view of the aforementioned concerns, Members deemed the current
proposal to be unacceptable.

On being put to a vote, the officer's recommendation was rejected unanimously by the
Committee.

RESOLVED - That the application be refused.

157.

MIDHURST COTTAGE, HIGH ROAD - 73006/APP/2017/3705 (Agenda Item 7)

Officers introduced the application which sought planning permission for a two storey
rear extension. Members were advised that planning permission had already been
granted for a single storey rear extension, therefore only the proposed first floor
extension could be considered by the Committee. Members were issued with clearer
plans for clarification.

A petitioner spoke in objection to the application stating that the applications for the
single storey and first floor extensions should have been considered as a whole rather
than individually as, in conjunction, they would result in overdevelopment of the site. It
was felt that the 6m single storey extension should have been refused as planning
advice for extensions was 4m and the decision should now be reconsidered in light of
the additional application for a first floor extension. Members were advised that no light
check had apparently been carried out at the site and the development would be out of
keeping with the street scene as the houses were currently staggered front and back
which would no longer be the case. Councillors were informed that the proposed first
floor extension would result in unacceptable overshadowing at Long Meadow. Attention
was also drawn to a proposed additional first floor window which would overlook Long
Meadow and compromise privacy. It was proposed that the application be refused.
However, if planning permission were granted, the petitioner requested that permitted
development rights be removed for the site and assurance be given that all windows to
the side of the extension would be frosted or obscure glazed permanently. It was also
requested that a party wall agreement be mandated.

Councillor Bianco spoke as Ward Councillor in objection to the application stating that it
was a matter of great concern and recommending that permitted development rights be
removed from Midhurst Cottage going forward as suggested by the petitioner.

Page 3




Councillor Bianco also expressed concern regarding the bulk of the proposed
development and the resultant loss of light to neighbours' properties. Moreover,
Councillor Bianco stated that, if planning permission were to be granted, future
developments at the property should be impeded.

Officers commented that the removal of permitted development rights was covered in
condition 9 and the matter of obscured windows was covered by condition 5. It was
confirmed that the request for a mandated party wall agreement could not be
considered as part of the planning process.

Members expressed concern regarding the bulk and impact of the proposed extension
but were obliged to consider the first floor application separately as the previous
application for a single storey extension had already been approved.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved.

158.

ST MARTINS HOUSE, RUISLIP - 61166/APP/2017/1786 (Agenda ltem 8)

Officers presented the report and tabled an addendum. The application sought the
change of use of an existing office building to residential. Formation of two additional
storeys was proposed to provide 9 residential flats with associated roof garden.
Members were informed that the proposed development would not impact upon the
character and appearance of the surrounding area or the amenities of neighbouring
residents. The application was recommended for approval subject to a legal agreement
securing a restriction to prevent future occupants applying for a parking permit within
existing and future Community Parking Zones.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and, when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.16 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Liz Penny on 01895 250185. Circulation of these minutes is
to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 4




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 8 EDINBURGH CLOSE ICKENHAM

Development: Variation of condition No. 4 (External Fenestration) and Condition 2 (Approvec
Plans) of planning permission ref: 71761/APP/2016/2308 dated 09/08/2016 to
alter the window/door on the rear/side elevation and increase the height of the
parapet wall to the front and rear (Single storey rear extension and conversion
of garage to habitable use involving alterations to front elevation
(Resubmission))

LBH Ref Nos: 71761/APP/2017/4373

Drawing Nos: ARC514 -PC -ICKENHAN
Photos
PROPOSAL
Date Plans Received: 04/12/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 05/12/2017

Date Application Valid: 14/12/2017
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks permission for the variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) and
condition 4 (External Fenestration) of planning permission ref: 71761/APP/2016/2308
dated 09/08/2016 to alter the window/door on the rear/side elevation and increase in height
to the parapet walls to the front and rear (Single storey rear extension and conversion of
garage to habitable use involving alterations to front elevation).

This is a retrospective application which involves a small increase in the overall height of
the parapet walls to the front and rear along with a minor change to the glazing element
and fenestration to the rear. The proposal would have no unacceptably detrimental
impacts to the residential amenity of the neighbouring properties and would not cause any
unacceptable harm to the visual appearance of the original dwelling or wider area.

Therefore it is considered acceptable.
2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit
The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans titled, ARC514 -PC -
ICKENHAM and dated 02.02.2018.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2016).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing Nos. 6
and 10 Edinburgh Close.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

A close boarded fence of at least 2.0 m in height shall be maintained along the side
boundary with No. 6 Edinburgh Close for the overall depth of the development hereby
approved. The fence shall be erected within 3 months of the date of this planning
permission and maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to the adjoining property in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 HO7 No roof gardens

Access to the flat roof over the extension hereby approved shall be for maintenance or
emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not be used as a roof garden, terrace,
balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

2 [47A Damage to Verge - For Private Roads:

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge of footpaths on private roads during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to a private road and
where possible alternative routes should be taken to avoid private roads. The applicant
may be required to make good any damage caused.

3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the North side of Edinburgh Close and comprises a two
storey semi-detached house with a gabled roof and attached single storey side garage
along the Western side boundary. The property includes a hard standing area to the front of
the garage with sufficient space for 2 vehicles.

To the West lies No. 10, attached by single storey side garages and has a first floor side
extension abutting the shared boundary. To the East lies, No. 6, the attached semi which
also benefits from a single storey rear extension by way of a conservatory.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising two storey semi-

detached and terraced houses of varying designs which lie within the 'developed area' as
identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission for the variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) and
condition 4 (External Fenestration) of planning permission ref: 71761/APP/2016/2308 dated
09/08/2016 to alter the window/door on the rear/side elevation and increase in height to the
parapet walls to the front and rear (Single storey rear extension and conversion of garage
to habitable use involving alterations to front elevation).

The overall height of the parapet walls has increased to 3.2 metres to the front and 3.3
metres to the rear. The original L-shaped bi-fold doors which ran along the rear and return
side has been replaced with a single bi-fold door on the rear elevation and a single
separate glazed door on the return side elevation.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

71761/APP/2016/1277 8 Edinburgh Close Ickenham

Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension and conversion of garage to habitable use
involving alteration to front

Decision: 02-06-2016 Refused

71761/APP/2016/2308 8 Edinburgh Close Ickenham

Single storey rear extension and conversion of garage to habitable use involving alterations to fi
elevation (Resubmission)

Decision: 09-08-2016  Approved

71761/APP/2016/2429 8 Edinburgh Close Ickenham

Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer with Juliet balcony and 3 fror
roof lights (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision: 29-06-2016  Approved

71761/APP/2016/2831 8 Edinburgh Close Ickenham

Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as storage (Application for a Certificate of
Lawful Development for a Proposed Development).

Decision: 30-08-2016 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

71761/APP/2016/2308 - Single storey rear extension and conversion of garage to habitable
use involving alterations to front elevation. Approved 09.08.2016.

71761/APP/2016/2429 - Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer
with Juliet balcony and 3 front roof lights (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for a Proposed Development). Approved 29.06.2016.

71761/APP/2016/1277 - Part two storey, part single storey side/rear extension and
conversion of garage to habitable use involving alteration to front. Refused 02.06.2016.

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

12 neighbouring properties and Ickenham Residents Association were consulted on 19.12.2017 and
a site notice was displayed nearby to the front of the site on 27.12.2017.

Following comments received by concerned residents and the timing of the application over the
festive period, the planning consultation period was extended to 18th January 2018.

Objections were received stating the proposed description was inaccurate and that the plans failed
to reflect all the changes proposed/undertaken. Objections were also received stating:

- contravenes the approvals granted and building work should not have proceeded until fully
authorised by the planning department.
- concerns over rain water and drainage of the outbuilding.

Amended drawings and application form were subsequently requested to clarify the changes to be

considered under this application and the application was subject to a further 14 day consultation
from the 7th February.

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



A petition has been raised with 91 signatories from the Borough, stating the original retrospective
planning application failed to provide full details of the breach to regulations; this was inaccurate and
deliberately misleading. The new diagram makes no material difference to this application. The
petition states the desired outcome would be to 'brick up the door' and have no opening; and a
complete re-build to a height of 2.6 metres or reduce the height of the parapet walls.

The Ward Councillor requested that the application goes to committee for determination if approval
is being recommended. The Councillor also wanted to express that there are strong residents
concerns in the way this development has proceeded and in the knowledge that the submitted plans
do not in their opinion reflect what has been built.

Internal Consultees

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of development is established under planning ref: 71761/APP/2016/2308, for
a single storey rear extension and conversion of garage to habitable use involving
alterations to front elevation. The proposals under this application are modest and do not
impact on the nature, scale of the development or use and it is therefore acceptable in
planning policy terms.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policies BE13 and BE19 resist any development which
would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or complement or improve the
character of the area.

The overall height of the parapet walls has increased to 3.2 metres to the front and 3.3
metres to the rear. This is only marginally above the recommended guideline in HDAS:
Residential Extensions, of 3.1 metres. In this instance it is considered that this would have
no adverse impact to the character and appearance of the original dwelling or the
surrounding area. It is accepted that the parapet wall to the front would sit above the
neighbouring garage, however it should be noted that this neighbouring property to the
West closest to the parapet wall has benefited from a two storey side and rear extension.
Therefore when viewed in this context the marginal increase in height is not particularly
noticeable and certainly causes no significant harm to merit a refusal. In addition it should
also be noted that HDAS: Residential Extensions advises that an overall height of 3.4
metres is considered acceptable for pitched roofs. To the rear the increase to 3.3 metres
is also considered acceptable given the extensions to both neighbouring properties.

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



Furthermore the original L-shaped bi-fold doors which ran along the rear and return side
have been replaced with a single bi-fold door on the rear elevation and a single separate
glazed door on the return side elevation. Therefore there would be no material difference to
that which was previously granted and the amended scheme. The original bi-fold doors
would have had a glazed element in exactly the same location as the single door. Indeed
there is now a reduction in the overall glazing element. In any event this is located to the
rear of the property and not readily visible from the wider surrounding area.

Therefore the proposed increase would be slightly above the recommended guidelines
however there is no harm caused by the increase in height over and above the already
permitted scheme. The proposal would therefore be in compliance with policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), policies BE13, BE15
and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

There were no windows proposed on the side elevation that directly overlook adjoining
properties and the approved extension would not breach the 45 degree line of sight taken
from No. 6 and 10. The proposal extends beyond the rear wall of No.10 by 1.20 m and 0.50
m beyond the rear conservatory at No.6.

There are no material changes to the proposal which could have any significant and
unacceptable impact to either of the adjoining properties. The original L-shaped bi-fold
doors which ran along the rear and return side facing no.6, have been replaced with a
single bi-fold door on the rear elevation only and a single separate glazed door on the return
side elevation facing no.6. Therefore there would be no material difference to that which
was previously granted and the amended scheme. The original bi-fold doors would have
had a glazed element in exactly the same location as the single door. Indeed there is now a
reduction in the overall glazing element. Given the L-shaped layout, this door would also be
set in from the side boundary to no.6 by 4 metres.

In addition as part of the original planning permission the following condition was also
included to prevent any overlooking. Condition 5 reads:

A close boarded fence of at least 2.0 m height shall be maintained along the side boundary
with No. 6 Edinburgh Close for the overall depth of the development hereby approved for as
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to the adjoining property in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

This is proposed to be repeated on any further approval.

Therefore, the application proposal would not constitute an un-neighbourly form of
development and would not result in increased overshadowing, visual intrusion, over-
dominance or overlooking; and would be thereby comply with the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) BE20, BE21 and BE24 and section 3.0
of the HDAS: Residential Extensions.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

These issues have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

No issues arise.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

No issues arise.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

No issues arise.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised have been addressed in the main report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

The application is retrospective and, if refused, it will be necessary to consider the
expediency of enforcement action.

Since the end of August 2015 applications which are for development which was not
authorised need to be assessed as to whether the unauthorised development was
intentional. If so, then this is a material planning consideration. In this case officers have no
indication that this was an intentional breach of planning control. In any event this
application has been submitted following ongoing communications with the Council's
Enforcement Team.

The existing outbuilding has been investigated by the enforcement team and it is
considered to be within the parameters permitted and therefore this matter is closed.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

This is a retrospective application which involves a small increase in the overall height of
the parapet walls to the front and rear along with a minor change to the glazing element
and fenestration to the rear. The proposal would have no unacceptably detrimental impact
to the residential amenity of the neighbouring properties and would not cause any

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



unacceptable harm to the visual appearance of the original dwelling or wider area.

Therefore taking all matters into consideration it is considered that the proposal would
respect the character and appearance of the property and the street scene. Subject to
appropriate conditions it would not give rise to any adverse impact on the amenities of
adjoining occupiers, nor would there be any unacceptable impact on the area.

The application is therefore recommended for conditional approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Hardeep Ryatt Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

8 Edinburgh Close

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
71761/APP/2017/4373 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
March

North Appligafion

2018

™~NILLINGDON

LONDDN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address RUISLIP TELEPHONE EXCHANGE HIGH STREET RUISLIP

Development: Installation of replacement lattice stub tower supporting headframe supporting
9No. antennas and transmission dish and ancillary appartus, removal of 2No.
pole mounted antennas all on rooftop of building, and installation of ground
based equipment cabinets (removal of existing redundant cabinet) and
ancillary apparatus

LBH Ref Nos: 10105/APP/2018/181

Drawing Nos: Covering Letter Ref: CTIL: 172000/164967/CW dated January 201¢
Benefits of Mobile Connectivity
Planning Statement dated January 201¢
Declaration of Conformity
Supporting Operational and Technical Justification for Proposed Electronic
Communication Base Station
164967-22-100-MD019 Rev 1<
164967-00-002-MD019 Rev 1<
164967-00-003-MD019 Rev 1<
164967-00-004-ML0O0O1 Rev 1

Date Plans Received: 15/01/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/01/2018
1. SUMMARY

The applicant seeks permission for a replacement stub mast with three additional
antennas and radio equipment and housing at ground floor level. The proposed installation
would provide 4G coverage to the area.

The proposal would not result in a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of
the street scene or the surrounding Conservation Area. The proposal would not cause
harm to pedestrian and highway safety. The proposed development therefore complies
with Policies AM7, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning Policy Framework
(March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that planning permission is granted.
2. RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 164967-22-100-
MDO019 Rev 19, 164967-00-002-MD019 Rev 19, 164967-00-003-MD019 Rev 19 and
164967-00-004-ML0O01 Rev 1.

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

- Benefits of Mobile Connectivity

- Planning Statement dated January 2018

- Declaration of Conformity

- Supporting Operational and Technical Justification for Proposed Electronic

- Communication Base Station

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies . Specify
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any apparatus or structure provided in accordance with this approval shall be removed
from the land, as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer required for
electronic communications purposes, and such land, shall be restored to its condition
before the development took place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing
with the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development is removed as soon as it is no longer required in order to
protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE13 and
BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 COM16 Scheme for site noise control

The development shall not begin until a scheme which specifies the provisions to be
made for the control of noise emanating from the proposed cabinet and housing
equipment has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The scheme shall include such combination of physical and other measures as may be
approved by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented
and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to APPROVE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to APPROVE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated
with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6

The installation is to be carried out in accordance with NJUG, Volume 4 (2007) 'Guidelines
for the planning, installation and maintenance of utilities apparatus in proximity to trees.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site is located to the west of the High Street, to the rear of Nos 28-40 High Street and
the gardens of Nos 2-4 King Edwards Road. The building dates from the Inter-war period
and was designed for function. The architectural style is similar to other telephone
exchanges built at the time. They were usually associated to a similarly designed post
office building nearby. The site itself is positioned behind the shopping parade that faces
directly onto the High Street, directly behind 32 High Street, known as The British Legion
Hall which is Grade Il Listed. It is accessed via a service road of the High Street, adjacent
to the Listed Building. The existing building is located within the Ruislip Village Conservation
Area. The scale of the building itself as well as the existing infrastructure on the roof makes
it highly visible from various parts of the Conservation Area, including The Oaks, King
Edwards Road and the High Street.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
The proposal under this application seeks to provide the following:

- The removal of the existing stub mast and headframe;

- The installation of a replacement stub mast at roof level;

- The number of existing antenna will be increased by 3No, all to be located on the replaced
headframe;

- The removal of existing pole-mounted antennas from the southern section of the rooftop;
- The removal of an existing pole-mounted antenna and a transmission dish from the
existing stub tower, and the relocation of this equipment onto the proposed stub mast;

- The installation of radio equipment housing and ancillary apparatus at ground level
adjacent to the western boundary of the site; and

- The installation of cabling and ancillary apparatus.

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



3.3 Relevant Planning History

10105/APP/2001/1404 Ruislip Telephone Exchange High Street Ruislip
INSTALLATION OF VENTILATION LOUVRES IN SIDE ELEVATION

Decision: 02-08-2001  Approved

10105/APP/2001/2338 Ruislip Telephone Exchange High Street Ruislip

INSTALLATION OF ADDITIONAL TELECOM ANTENNAS ON ROOF PLUS EQUIPMENT
CABINETS ON GROUND LEVEL

Decision: 01-02-2002 Approved

10105/APP/2013/237 British Telecom, Telephone Exchange High Street Ruislip

Installation of 5 weather louvres to side elevations.

Decision: 21-03-2013  Approved

10105/APP/2017/1329 Ruislip Telephone Exchange High Street Ruislip

Installation of replacement stub mast and headframe, the installation of replacement stub mast
roof level, the relocation of existing pole-mounted antenna and transmission dish onto the
proposed stub mast and the installation of radio equipment housing at rooftop level.

Decision: 01-08-2017  Withdrawn

10105/B/83/0384 Ruislip Automatic Telephone Exchange High Street Ruislip
Extension/Alterations to public utility (P) of 123 sq.m.

Decision: 06-05-1983  Approved

10105/E/93/1092 Ruislip Automatic Telephone Exchange High Street Ruislip
Installation of 12 sector antennae (3.5m high) at roof level

Decision: 03-12-1993 Refused Appeal: 11-10-1994 Allowed

10105/G/98/1906 Ruislip Telephone Exchange High Street Ruislip
Erection of one 5 metre stub mast complete with 3 cross polar antennas and one radio equipme
housing

Decision: 22-01-1999  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

10105/APP/2017/1329 for a similar scheme was withdrawn on 01.08.2017 to allow the
developer to make appropriate changes to the scheme. The current scheme differs in that
the proposed replacement sub mast and antennas have been redesigned to be more in
keeping with the building.

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

This application was consulted on between 29-01-2018 and 19-02-2018. The following objections
were received to this application and are summarised below:

- the proposed aerials are not in keeping with the character of the area;

- the aerials and structures are visible from neighbouring gardens;

- this is a resubmission of an earlier application to which there were strong objections including a
petition signed by 50 people;

- this application does not address the concerns raised in the earlier application which was
withdrawn before planning committee;

- the telephone exchange building lies in the heart of the Ruislip Conservation Area, set back behind
the buildings in the High Street and therefore of a residential character;

- the existing aerials are prominent and detract from the character and setting of the Conservation
Area;

- the proposal which replaces nearly all visible equipment would remain a visual clutter in this area;
- the applicant should consider relocating the equipment elsewhere that is less sensitive;

- there would be an increase in the number of aeriels from 6 to 9;

- concerns relating to noise from the equipment;

- concerns relating radiation;

- the proposal would result in light and disturbance;

- the equipment should be removed to a non residential location nearby;

- the applicant has started work without permission.

Officer comment: the agent confirmed on 22/02/2018 that work proposed under this application had
not commenced.

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



Internal Consultees
Highway

There are no specific comments on this proposal.
Conservation Officer

The existing building is located within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. The building dates from
the Inter-war period and was designed for function. The architectural style is similar to other
telephone exchanges built at the time. They were usually associated to a similarly designed post
office building nearby.

The site itself is positioned behind the shopping parade that faces directly onto the High Street,
directly behind 32 High Street, known as The British Legion Hall which is Grade Il Listed. It is
accessed via a service road of the High Street, adjacent to the Listed Building. The scale of the
building itself as well as the existing infrastructure on the roof makes it highly visible from various
parts of the Conservation Area, including The Oaks, King Edwards Road and the High Street.

COMMENTS: The proposal would replace/consolidate existing telecommunications infrastructure in
the same location. Whilst the proposed stub tower structure would appear slightly bulkier the harm
caused to the surrounding conservation area would be considered minimal, taking into account the
use of the building, nature of the proposal and location of the proposed works.

Provided all redundant equipment/infrastructure is removed, there are no objections to the proposal.

EPU

The applicant has not made an assessment of the locality of the development so cannot assume
the noise levels suggested. The development is relatively small scale so a pre-commencement
condition for an acoustic assessment would cover any issues that may occur.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development
Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas. The policy also states that permission for large or prominent structures
will only be granted if:
(i) there is a need for the development in that location;
(i) no satisfactory alternative means of telecommunications is available;

(iii) there is no reasonable possibility of sharing existing facilities;

(iv) in the case of radio masts there is no reasonable possibility of erecting antennae on an
existing building or other structure; and

(v) the appearance of the townscape or landscape is not seriously harmed.
The proposed installation is required in order to provide improved mobile connectivity.

The applicant has not carried out a study of alternative sites within the area as the existing
building comprises telecommunication equipment. However, this is an existing

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

telecommunications site, it is already accepted that there is a need for this development in
this location, as required by the policy. This proposal will upgrade the existing apparatus to
provide 4G coverage to the local area.

The applicant does take the opportunity to optimise the existing equipment. In doing so the
applicant seeks to add radio equipment housing at ground floor level and therefore the
application does not increase visual clutter within the townscape and this part of the
Conservation Area which is considered not to harm to the character and appearance of the
Conservation Area it is therefore considered that the proposal would comply with Policy
BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Section 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas Act) 1990 states the
statutory duty of Local Planning Authorities in regard to development affecting conservation
areas 'special attention shall be paid to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the
character or appearance of that area.'

Paragraphs 129 - 134 of the NPPF consider the conservation of the historic environment.
In particular, Paragraph 134 of the NPPF (2012) notes where a development proposal will
lead to less than substantial harm to the significance of a designated heritage asset, this
harm should be weighed against the public benefits of the proposal.

Policy BE4 of the Local Plan: Part Two (November 2012) expects new developments to
preserve or enhance the visual quality character of Conservation Areas.

The proposal seeks to consolidate existing telecommunications infrastructure and the
installation of radio equipment housing at ground floor level. Whilst the proposed stub
tower structure would appear slightly bulkier the harm caused to the surrounding
conservation area would be considered minimal. It is also acknowledged that consolidating
the equipment at roof top level is of some benefit. The proposed cabinet and housing at
ground floor level is set away from the existing residential dwellings and would not be
visible from the surrounding Conservation Area.

Taking into account the use of the building, nature of the proposal and location of the
proposed works, it is considered that as a result of this application this proposal would
have a neutral impact on the Conservation Area. The applicant has sought to mitigate the
visual impact of the proposal by removing redundant and consolidating equipment. The
proposal is therefore considered to, on balance, accord with Policies BE4 and BE37 of the
Local Plan: Part Two (November 2012) or Paragraph 129-134 of the NPPF (2012).
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

See Section 07.03 of the report.
Impact on neighbours

Policy OE 1of the Local Plan: Part Two (November 2012) notes permission would not
normally be granted for structures which are likely to become detrimental to the character
and appearance of the properties or the area generally because of siting and appearance

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

or noise and vibration unless sufficient measures are taken to mitigate the development is
acceptable.

Given the nature of the proposal, this application is not considered to harm the amenity of
neighbouring residents in terms of loss of outlook and light. Noise is discussed in section
07.18 of the report. As such the proposal accords with Policy OE1 of the Local Plan: Part
Two (November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety.

The application is unlikely to result in a highways impact.
Urban design, access and security

Covered elsewhere in section 07.03 of the report.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The submitted planning statement notes that on occasion, mechanical ventilation could be
used to prevent overheating. The applicant has not submitted a noise assessment,
however given the small scale nature of the scheme, a noise assessment is secured as a
pre-commencement condition.

Comments on Public Consultations

Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None identified.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



Not applicable to this development.

10. CONCLUSION

The applicant seeks permission for the removal and replacement of telecommunications
equipment at rooftop level and the installation of a cabinet at ground floor level. The
proposed installation would provide 4G coverage to the area.

The proposed telecommunications installation would not result in a detrimental impact on
the character and appearance of the street scene or the surrounding Conservation Area.
The proposal would not cause harm to pedestrian and highway safety. The proposed
development therefore complies with Policies AM7, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National
Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

It is therefore recommended that prior approval be required in this instance and that
approval be granted.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) Chapter 5

Contact Officer: Zenab Haji-Ismail Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



o
. \
RS

S

\

\

\ -

‘=7 " El Sub Sta

Notes

LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. ReSidentS serVices

This copy has been made by or with RUISIIp Telephone EXChange
. ) Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the )
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale i
Act 1988 (the Act). 1:1.250 ﬁp
Unless the Act provides a relevant 10105/APP/2018/181 " : .
exception to copyright. = - C ™ 3;, z ‘t‘
annin ommitiee Date i, ol
© Crown copyright and database 9 i

meanomrest | North Appliation|  ao18 | THLLINGDON

LONDDN




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address NORTHWOOD COACHWORKS STATION APPROACH NORTHWOOD
Development: Installation of canopy and side screen over car wash area (Retrospective).

LBH Ref Nos: 70958/APP/2017/4344

Drawing Nos: Location Plan
KS/2017/01
Date Plans Received: 30/11/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 30/11/2017
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks retrospective planning permission for the installation of canopy and
side screen over car wash area.

The development is considered to be minor and attached to an industrial building and
would therefore be acceptable in this location. The structure is located to the rear of the
property not readily visible from the surrounding area and would therefore have little
impact on the character or appearance of the wider Conservation Area.

Therefore the application is recommended for approval. It should be noted that this has
been referred to Committee as there has been an enforcement notice issued. However,
this related to a separate structure to the rear of the site which has been removed and
therefore complied with.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plan number KS/2017/01 and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LE5 Small scale business activities within the developed area

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Residents Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.
01895 250574).

6 12 Encroachment

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application may have to
be submitted. The validity of this planning permission may be challengeable by third
parties if the development results in any form of encroachment onto land outside the
applicant's control for which the appropriate Notice under Article 13 of the Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 has not
been served.

7 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the East side of Station Approach set behind the row of
commercial/retail units fronting Station Approach. To the West is Northwood Station and
railway lines, to the South is the car park and to the east is a public footpath leading to
Green Lane to the North. The site is enclosed and screened from the footpath by a 2m high
timber fence. The site is located within a small pocket of light industrial and commercial
units.

The application site lies within Northwood Town Centre, Green Lane Conservation Area. It
is also within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks retrospective planning permission for the installation of canopy and
side screen over car wash area.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

70958/APP/2015/3347 Northwood Coachworks Station Approach Northwood

The erection of wooden storage space in the Yard and the erection of wooden space for car wa
in the yard

Decision: 12-11-2015 NFA
Comment on Relevant Planning History

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



None directly relevant to this application.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

LE1 Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

LES Small scale business activities within the developed area

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 14th February 2018

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

14 neighbouring properties and Northwood Residents Association were consulted on 10.01.2018
and the site notices were displayed to the front of the site on 12.01.2018.

No objections or comments have been received.

Internal Consultees

Conservation/Urban Design:

The site is discretely located within the Northwood Town Centre Green Lane Conservation Area. The
canopy whilst industrial in appearance is attached to a Late Victorian/Edwardian industrial building
and is not, therefore, considered to be inappropriate in this location. The structure is also located to
the rear of the property and would have little impact on the character or appearance of the wider
Conservation Area. No objection.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



The site operates as a car repairs unit and also other related uses such as car washing.
As such there is no in principal objection to the proposal.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), states that
new development within or on the fringes of conservation areas will be expected to
preserve or enhance those features which contribute to their special architectural and
visual qualities; development should avoid the demolition or loss of such features. There
will be a presumption in favour of retaining buildings which make a positive contribution to
the character or appearance of a conservation area. Policy BE4 reflects the relevant legal
duties.

The Conservation Officer has confirmed there are no objections to the proposal and states:

The site is discretely located within the Northwood Town Centre Green Lane Conservation
Area. The canopy whilst industrial in appearance is attached to a Late Victorian/Edwardian
industrial building and is not, therefore, considered to be inappropriate in this location. The
structure is also located to the rear of the property and would have little impact on the
character or appearance of the wider Conservation Area. No objection.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policies BE13 & BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure that new development in
residential areas complements or improves the amenity and character, therefore the scale
and character of a new development is a material consideration.

The structure is located to the rear of the property not readily visible from the surrounding
area and would therefore have little impact on the character or appearance of the wider
Conservation Area.

As such, the proposal would be in compliance to the requirements of Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and policies BE4,
BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Given the position of the site and the size and scale of the mono-pitched roof canopy which
is set well below the main pitch roof, it would not cause an adverse impact on the
neighbours' amenity. As such, there would be no loss of outlook, no loss of privacy or light,
nor any overshadowing or visual intrusion.

The application proposal would not represent an unneighbourly form of development and in
this respect would be in compliance with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



7.10

711

7.12

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this type of planning application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this type of planning application.
Urban design, access and security

This has been addressed earlier within this report.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this type of planning application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of planning application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no trees on site.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this type of planning application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this type of planning application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not located with a flood zone, there are are no Flooding or drainage issues.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this type of planning application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this type of application.
Expediency of enforcement action

The application is retrospective and, if refused, it will be necessary to consider the
expediency of enforcement action.

Since the end of August 2015 applications which are for development which was not
authorised need to be assessed as to whether the unauthorised development was
intentional. If so, then this is a material planning consideration. In this case officers have no
indication that this was an intentional breach of planning control. In any event this
application has been submitted following ongoing communications with the Council's
Enforcement Team.

An Enforcement Notice was issued previously, however this related to an unauthorised
structure to the rear of the site unrelated to this application and which has been complied
with.

Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the

protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION
North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



The application seeks retrospective planning permission for the installation of canopy and
side screen over car wash area.

The development is considered to be minor and attached to an industrial building and
would therefore be acceptable in this location. The structure is located to the rear of the
property not readily visible from the surrounding area and would therefore have little impact
on the character or appearance of the wider Conservation Area.

Therefore the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan 2016

Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Hardeep Ryatt Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



9L

Northwood
Central Club

N
N

st John's Church |

Car Park

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Northwood Coachworks
Station Approach

Planning Application Ref: Scale
70958/APP/2017/4344 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date 1, e
] ) March s
North Appligagtion 2018 HILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 68 NORWICH ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey flat roof side extension connecting to existing single-storey rear
extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 12054/APP/2017/4622

Drawing Nos:
161103-02-P0O
Site PlanNGL121894

Date Plans Received: 21/12/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/12/2017

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The site is a corner plot at the junction of Norwich and Rochester Roads, two mainly sub-
urban residential streets The predominant forms of dwellings on both streets are semi-
detached two-storey buildings occupying fairly uniform sized plots with relatively small
gaps between buildings. Any alterations and additions to the sides of these buildings are
mainly at single-storey level and, as such, the overall symmetry of the buildings, as
constructed, has been largely preserved.

The site itself is occupied by a semi-detached two-storey dwelling with painted rendered
walls and a tiled, gabled roof. There is a flat roof bay window projecting to the front. There
is a single-storey flat roof extension to the rear of the dwelling which also projects beyond
the side elevation of the original building. This extension consists of the retained element of
a larger pitched roof side and rear extension that was the subject of enforcement action.

The plot slopes gently upwards from the front to the rear.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal involves the erection of a single-storey flat roof side extension which would
be attached to the south-western elevation of the dwelling, which faces on to Rochester
Road. The extension would also attach to an existing single-storey flat roof rear extension.

The extension measures approximately 2.9 metres in width by 7.4 metres in depth. There
is a differential in height between the front and rear owing to the sloping nature of the plot.
Height to roof top at the front of the extension would be 3.25 metres, decreasing to 3.039
metres to the rear. The roof height would match that of the existing single-storey rear
extension.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
12054/APP/2015/603 68 Norwich Road Northwood

Single storey side/rear extension

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Decision Date: 16-04-2015 Refused Appeal:26-AUG-15  Dismissed
12054/APP/2016/4496 68 Norwich Road Northwood

Part retention of single-storey side extension and replacement of pitched roof over the rear and
retained side extension with a flat roof.

Decision Date: 10-05-2017 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

A pitched roof single-storey side and rear extension was constructed on site in 2015,
despite planning permission being refused under 12054/APP/2015/603 and subsequently
dismissed at appeal. The appeal inspector criticised the use of a pitched roof resulting in
an overwhelming feature that conflicted with the slope angles of the main dwelling roof,
thereby appearing 'cumbersome and out of proportion'. Furthermore, the pitched roof of the
extension resulted in the height of the extension being excessive, so much so it covered
part of a first floor window, resulting in increased visual impact that compromised the open
nature of the junction between Norwich Road and Rochester Road.

Following an enforcement notice being served, a revised application was submitted to
retain the rear element of the extension, with a flat roof, and this application was approved
under 12054/APP/2016/4496.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

A site notice was displayed on Norwich Road, to the front of the site. In addition, letters
were sent to neighbouring properties to notify them of the application and invite any
comments. The statutory consultation period expired on the 8th of February 2018.

One letter of objection received:

- Existing work should be inspected by the Council;

- No party wall surveyor has been appointed;

- Boundary fence and shed on neighbouring property were damaged by builders;
- Guttering for the rear extension discharges onto neighbouring garden.

Officer Response: The comments raised relate to building regulations and civil matters. As
such, they are not material considerations in the determination of this planning application.

INTERNAL CONSULTEES:

TREES & LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

This site is occupied by a semi-detached two-storey house at the junction of Norwich Road
and Rochester Road. The property benefits from a 'green’ front garden, with off-street

parking provided in a garage on the rear boundary - which is accessed off |Rochester
Road. The side boundary is defined by a mix of close-board fencing and hedging. There

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



are no tree, or landscape planning, constraints affecting the site.
This site has been the subject of several recent planning applications - most recently

application ref. 2016/4496, which was approved. If the application is approved any
disturbed landscaping restored / re-instated. No objection.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character
LPP 7.6 (2016) Architecture

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

CHARACTER & APPEARANCE:

The proposed extension would introduce a structure that would occupy the majority of the
existing gap maintained between the flank wall of the dwelling and Rochester Road. Para.
4.13 of the Council's Residential Extensions SPD states that building lines within schemes
should relate to the street pattern. In this instance, the extension would project beyond the
return building line maintained along this stretch of Rochester Road. It should, however, be
noted that the existing dwelling, including its original footprint, already project beyond the
building line at two-storeys in height. Furthermore, the modest height of the proposed
extension, combined with the fact that it would be surrounded by 1.8 metre high fencing,
means that it would not have a visual presence that would be significantly intensified from
that of the existing fencing on site.

It is noted that the planning inspector, in dismissing the appeal against the refusal of a

pitched roof side and rear extension (made under 12054/APP/2015/603) considered that
the structure compromised the openness of the junction. However, the proposed extension

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



would not have the visual prominence of the refused pitched roof structure due to its lower
height and the fact that, unlike the pitched roof extension which had a awkward roof
arrangement that contrasted strongly with that of the roof over the main dwelling, the
proposed flat roof extension would not appear discordant and would therefore be more
visually recessive.

Para. 4.1 of the Residential Extensions SPD states that a flat roof design to a side
extension will generally be acceptable where flat roof structures are a characteristic of the
area. There are other flat roof side extensions nearby including at No. 3 and No. 5
Rochester Road and directly opposite at No. 70 Norwich Road where there is a extension
similar to the proposal, albeit without a rear projection.

It is also considered that, by connecting to the existing rear extension that projects beyond
the side boundary of the dwelling, the proposed extension will strengthen the visual
assimilation of this feature towards the main dwelling.

It is therefore considered that the proposed extension would not, on balance, detract from
the character and appearance of the surrounding area and would therefore comply with
Policies BE 13 and BE 19 of the Local Plan and Policy 7.4 of the London Plan.

RELATIONSHIP TOWARDS ORIGINAL DWELLING:

Para. 4.0 of the Council's Residential Extensions SPD states that the design of a side
extension should not dominate the existing character of the original property but appear
subordinate to the main house. The previous application for a combined side and rear
single-storey pitched roof extension was refused due to it overpowering the form of the
original dwelling. The proposed extension would amalgamate with the existing rear
extensions but would not appear as dominant due to the use of a simple flat roof design
which keeps the overall height of the extension to a minimum and also omits the
unsympathetic and incongruous roof slope that was a defining feature of the refused
scheme. The width of the side extension would be no more than 50% of the overall width of
the original dwelling frontage and, as such, would not appear overpowering when viewed
from the front. The extension therefore complies with para. 4.5 of the Residential Layouts
SPD.

It is therefore considered that the proposed extension accords with Local Plan Policy BE
15 and London Plan Policy 7.6.

NEIGHBOUR AMENITIES:

The proposed extension would be positioned to the side of the existing dwelling. As the
dwelling is situated on a corner plot, the flank wall of the extension will border the highway
and would not be directly adjacent to any neighbouring residential property. The rear wall of
the extension would not project beyond the rear wall of the existing dwelling. The
positioning of the extension, combined with its modest height, will prevent it from appearing
overbearing towards neighbouring properties or from causing undue levels of
overshadowing.

The proposed extension therefore satisfies Local Plan Policies BE 20 and BE 21.

Windows within the extension include one serving a bedroom which would face out
towards Norwich Road, looking towards Haydon School, the boundary of which is some 30

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



metres from the window and is heavily screened by boundary treatment and landscaping.
The only other window would be positioned on the side elevation and would serve a
bathroom. This window would look towards high level windows on the side elevation of the
flat roof extension at 70 Norwich Road, approximately 13 metres away. The proposed
window is intended to be obscurely glazed other than the top fanlight which is 1.7 metres
above floor level and would not offer realistic overlooking opportunities.

The proposed extension would therefore accord with Local Plan Policy BE 24.
OCCUPANT AMENITIES:

The proposed extension would provide a bedroom which would have adequate outlook and
levels of natural light provided by the unobstructed front facing window. 114 m? of external
amenity space would be retained, which is in excess of the minimum requirements for
external amenity space for a dwelling with four or more bedrooms.

The proposed extension would therefore comply with Local Plan Policies BE 20 and BE 23.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 COoOmM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans:-

Existing and Proposed Plans and Elevations - 161103-02-P0
Site Plan - NGL121894

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24 (November 2012) and
the London Plan (2016) Policies 7.4 and 7.6.

3 HOA4 Materials
The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development

hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.
REASON

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE 15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24
BE38

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for
the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right
to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of
the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of
discrimination).

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy
for London consolidated with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-E> Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6

3

Planning Document, adopted December 2008
(2016) Local character
(2016) Architecture

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and
proactive way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our
statutory policies from the 'Saved' UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and other informal written guidance, as well
as offering a full pre-application advice service, in order to ensure that the
applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application which is likely
to be considered favourably.

5 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character
LPP 7.6 (2016) Architecture
3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as humbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services

Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: James McLean Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



N

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

68 Norwich Road

LONDON BOROUG
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
12054/APP/2017/4622 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
. . March
North Appliggfion 2018

HILLINGDON

LONDDN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 13th March
2018

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 8 EDINBURGH CLOSE ICKENHAM

Development: Variation of condition No. 4 (External Fenestration) and Condition 2 (Approvec
Plans) of planning permission ref: 71761/APP/2016/2308 dated 09/08/2016 to
alter the window/door on the rear/side elevation and increase the height of the
parapet wall to the front and rear (Single storey rear extension and conversion
of garage to habitable use involving alterations to front elevation
(Resubmission))

LBH Ref Nos: 71761/APP/2017/4373
Date Plans Received: 04/12/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 05/12/2017
Date Application Valid: 14/12/2017

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



g ¥ £ [ L 0

£VE 00114 ajeag Bumeig

diL

LLOZI0L/6L 2180 g paxoaus

z dL

LLOZ/0LI6) 91EQ Ag umeq

WSOdOHd smejg Gumesg

SNOILYATTI B NVId  suwey buimeig
YdgoLan

‘weyusaya)
8s0[0 ybinquip3 g :sse1ppy

WYHNIMOI-Od-PLSDUY o) qor

“mURUSIE ;200 s U pus sspusdig

Buuueyg q I

i 10, 4L _DGEL ey (BEgan pus MBS WS}

0 WUOGUOD fRIE S0 B gy B WELIE “gaogoit

Qiglgliitgggnggi
3».53..2.9.83

._.wsgufﬁe..!s o h

o Ll e A juaih ey gy SEm Apeg
9 {1661 suoimnbar

Bupeng)

" runas Bulpig BS00H [EUBIEN, BIWENR 03 ‘KLOIE BosuSo0ss
%gggégssisge&
n‘—‘.; AW pur ik

RS U0 PRI 99 01 5 1= 10j posn
ssgagg 58 19000 4 SRS 058 SUCHUBRD

P ey e Bumae w uoisspwed Joid ag
IO oo 10 it 1 i iy Auie iy pacnpard g .E_iilﬁaioe
Pa.?ﬂ.ﬂ.a paRn ¢ jasiand
Aure 10 Supsip s jo

ﬁ&xﬁibobhusus..!ﬁ:e-!u
skt Banurg @ jo ek ueaq sy Buprip sai

suonnjog wadijjaiuy saaac] ‘dojasag ‘ulisag
-

NVIHDYYV @

001

uoieaa|3 1ybry

00Z:} 100|d4 punoig

001

uoleAs|3 e

001:}

uoneas|3 Jeay

00L1

uotieAs|s juol

Page 53




£VE 00114 ajeag Bumeig
dL
8L02/20/20 2120 fig payaaud
N 8102720120 2120 fqumeig| OO L°| uoneAs|3 Wby 7 00L:L uoneas|3 Jesy €
WSOdOHd smelg Bumesg
SNOILYAZTI B Nv1d awep Bumeig
YdgoLan

‘weyusaya)
8s0[0 ybinquip3 g :sse1ppy

WYHNIMOI-Od-PLSDUY o) qor

“mURUSIE ;200 s U pus sspusdig

Buuueiy TR | - 5
o i .t.h@w_, ! BHES i -
P W iy pancaddy
0 (YU PUE 5D alienun BUL WL “aanaeit .
Qiglgliitgggggi
g se
_ 3»,53.3)955 Bt 8ce Ty
._.wsgufﬁe..!s o h
o Ll e A juaih ey gy SEm Apeg
9 {1661 suoimnbar
Bupeng)

" runas Bulpig BS00H [EUBIEN, BIWENR 03 ‘KLOIE BosuSo0ss
%gggégssisge&
n‘—‘.; AW pur ik

o e v 16 1= 10j posn
Bsgngg a8 0o U r.gi-t.iwl!g?__
P ey e Bumae w uoisspwed Joid ag

IO oo 10 it 1 i iy Auie iy pacnpard g .psiilﬁasoe
Pa_ucﬂ.ﬂeu ‘nnﬁi il

Page 54

A 10 BMEID S o
ﬁa&kﬁiﬁobhusus..!ﬁ:e-!u
e B @ jo jodk usaq sty Bupeip SaIL
suonnjog wadijjaiuy saaac] ‘dojasag ‘ulisag
-
NVIHDYV w 0041 uoneAs|3 ye z 00LL uoijeAa|3 juoi4 L
00Z:}  100]|4 punoig 0
..... T = i
-a3g
Wiy panaiddy

g se
by edeieg




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

8 Edinburgh Close

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
71761/APP/2017/4373 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
March

North Appligafien

2018

™~NILLINGDON

LONDDN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address RUISLIP TELEPHONE EXCHANGE HIGH STREET RUISLIP

Development: Installation of replacement lattice stub tower supporting headframe supporting
9No. antennas and transmission dish and ancillary appartus, removal of 2No.
pole mounted antennas all on rooftop of building, and installation of ground
based equipment cabinets (removal of existing redundant cabinet) and
ancillary apparatus

LBH Ref Nos: 10105/APP/2018/181
Date Plans Received: 15/01/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 15/01/2018

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



EV.

L | LOOTIN-100-00- 296¥91

rad | L L weeus 0N 9¥a
wwvont | o | aanoudav
ewvontt [ o [ nwwa

ONIMY¥A 335 3¥0S

NVd NOLLYDO1
Exitn

06048} 080605  OMD SO

06¥.8 08060 DL HON

ral yvH

€ NOONOT ¥31v3do
NOQONITIH
13391S HOH
aLdinsinyg

196¥9) ewaus

008z 3W0S

NV1d NOIL¥OOT

BLEZTE Z9B6L0 X8 'VEVEZR ZI6LO PL
VOZ 1208 "2uysdwey Jajsaudui 'wnog Aspme)

DAIOJO

Iv|Nba| 2uva NOISIAZY ssi

OX|oH

[ oNrOEd ]

61L00VH

“ON INIMANS 18

9.1 'ON
dVIN HIONVYANYT 'S0

096+1000L

‘ON JON3IT "LHOIYAJOD
NMOYD @ 301440
AYYNOILYLS S.ALSArYIN
H3H 40 Y3T10YLNOD 3HL
40 NOISSINY3d IHL HLIM
V.Lva IvLIOId ASAENS
JONVNAHO NOdN a3sva

SILON

Lt

§ ssaoova

._._w‘_w_

00Er81

oovLaL

00SLBT

00981

ooLL8L

Ao 04 o o vegare)

)

000'05:L IVOS
N¥1d NOIL¥DO1

3LS 3HL

Page 57

.‘n... Eé&ﬂ%

el
i) ““‘__E,WW‘EM@\,




£Y

61 [6L0AN-001-22-L96V9L

ey | Lo | weaus ON 9H0

SNOILYOINddY 3LYHvd4as

40 123rans 3HL 39 AVl HOIHM
STWSOdO¥d HIHLO HO4 A3AY3SIY
SNOILYD0T 3LYOIONI STIVL30 LNI3d

w600 | o4 | o3noudav

weoek | W | nmwg

0521 IS

LD
a3sododd

Nvd 3LIS
I

067481 0B060G QM9 SO

06¥48 08060 DL HON

ras vvH

€ NOONOT 431v3uo
NOJONITIH
dIsing

133418 HOIH

3L disinyd

LO6V9| onaus

BLEZEG ZI6L0 XS VEVEZB Z96L0 PL
VYOZ 120S "2usduiey Sa1saudupg "unog Asjmes

o s B NOISIAZY ['sst

T PAHELERG QNINY HONIA) St
000241 ON rOHd|

AT DHELE0/O! N8 S| gL
29991 | ON ro¥d

4N DAHE LSO/ ANINY HONIWY £}
000221 | ON rO¥d

D4 PAHE0) ANIWY HONIW| 8L
000241 [ oNrO¥d

24 pAHEL60/E] ANIWY HONIW] 6L
000ZLL | ONIOY¥d

6100YH

“ON INIANS 18

2€0068| 'ON 7730

068 4SO

L1118 aidn

LCLE86YL aiso

SILON

8 s “poonpeitar o4 A oneggd w19 ied ofy pesioss s |

102

‘03AOW3H 38 OL 28051 S,0N
‘01 °N°L'3 .00€ ONINYIE NYIIN We'gl LY YNNILNY|
13NVd 9€ JHN "ONL QILININ (IN) 2O WOINO4313L

‘G3A0W3Y 38 OL 184061 SON|

woL wg wi o

"IN MOV Lv'1d NSN 03S0d0dd NIHLIM a3TIVLSNI
38 Ol SHANIBWOD 60ND-807 ONE 11O 03S0d0¥d|
'SYNNILNY 03S0d0dd aNIH3g|

G3TIVASNI 38 OL SYHW 'ONE 1110 03S0d0oHd
'S¥30334 0350d0¥d LYAONWWOODY OL a3HIND3Y

‘STYAHILNI WE'0 1% .8, 931 NO 3 TIVLSNI SLIHOVHE
¥3033d JIONY LHOIN 'TTOH-9 "ONS 11D 03S040Nd|

‘SN¥Y OL Dd 0 WOXL S3T18VO £81.dSEYD W 'ON9 ¥ YOL103S Y¥ad INO|
‘STANSOTINI NOILOINNOD 00 00 "ONE OL S31EVD vBLdSEYD WQL "ONE 0ISOJ0Nd|
Wo'e LY SHOLO3INNOD 000 TIvVL 34dId 'ON9G HLIM WO'0L LY HOLD3S HOVI OL

3NO 35814 3HOO Z1 ONE 11LO 03S0d0Hd "S310d YNNILNY 40 Hy3x NO Q3 LNNOW 39

OL 8928¥E B 'L9Z8YE 'YIZBYE '0SZ8YE '6¥ZBYE 'BYZEYE S.ON 'O'I S.NHY 'ONG 11LD 03S0Od0Nd

"NOILYDOT ¥3MOL-8NLS OL AVl

378¥0 3AIM WWOE 40 NOILOIS DNILSIX3/AIS0d0dd 8 Avd L 378D
‘10NA NIMOTVE ONLLSIX3 3SIILN OL SY¥I0334 350408 d "AIA0NSY
39 01 $¥30334 05-407 "ONZL 3LINIT (MN) 20 YOINOSI 1AL ‘O3 1TV LS|
38 0L SY3033d 0S-GVAY 'ON9 % SH30334 05-LVAY "ONZL 11LO 03SOJ0Nd

12Na SWNOD SNIWOONI|

Ww@ook 11LD a3S0408d

318V0 SWNOD 03S0d0¥d 3LYAOWNOIDY
0L - 3S¥9 I134INOD ONILSIX3 OL a3XId
AVHL 3718V 3AIM WWQL 11LD 03S0d0Hd|

3¥8I4 3¥0D ¢ 'ONE ¥ SH3033
05-SVAY "ON9 'SY30334 05-LVYAY 'ONZI 03S0d0¥d

‘O'1'N'L'3 081 ONINYIE NYIW W9l 1Y YNNILNY
I3NYd O€ 4HN "ONL g3LININ (IN) 20 ¥OINOAT13L

TIVM AYYONNOS

HO4 31LYACWWOIIY OL - 3SYE FLIUINOD ONILSIXT
01 a3X14 A¥HL 3T18YD 3AIM W09 111D 03S0d0Nd

JUNSOT1ONS 1331S a31vH 5941 ONILSIXT
NIHLIM 3SN4 HOLIMS W3W 30v1d3Y OL auvog
NOILNBIYLSIA ¥3AI3NHOS AVMP 11LD 03S0d0dd

‘O3A0W3Y 38 OL 13NIgVO 8 300N LNYANNAZY ONL

O£H "3Sv8 3L34ONCO ONILSIX3 NO G3TIV.LSNI 38 OL L3NIgYD
HO0OLNO YOO "ONL 'SIWNOD 03S0d0¥d HO4 30VdS NLL HLIM
- 13NIBYD ¥00ULNO OSL "ONI 'SINVHA MOVd 1v 14 HOOaL N
NSN ‘ONZ 'SWINOD 03S0d0ONd MO JOVdS NSL HLIM - HOLY10S]
AYYLOH VIA 034 NSd ¥OOALND N3D Wik Y3173 111D A350d0Hd

NOILYDO01 ¥3MOL-8NLS OL AVY1 318V

30IM WWOOE 40 NOILO3S ONILSIX3/AISOdOYd B 1IVM TYNYILXI|
01 g3x14 Avdl 378Y0 'LONA NIMATYE ONILSIX3 3SIILN OL
$H30334 05-GYAY "ONI ¥ SHIAI3d 05-LVAY "ONZI 111D 03S0d0Y.

13A37 J00Y 3A08Y WWOOE WILSAS
AVMAO0O0Y SISNILXT NO AvdLl
3180 30IM WWOOE 111D A3S0d0ud)

G3AOWSH 38 OL AVHL 31970 30IM
WWOOE AIALIWIT (MN) 20 ¥IINOIT 3L

“HIMOL 8NLS 03S0d0¥d OLNC a31¥2013y

38 OL #18692 ON QI 'N'L'3 .»9Z ONI¥VIE WSe 02|
LV HSIO WE'0 'ON L Q3LININ (3IN) 20 YOINOT13L

‘03A0W3Y 38 0L MHOMT3ILS ® INYHIAYIH ONILSIXT
‘370d LHOddNS ONOT WO'v "ONL ® 13XIVHE J40ANVLS 'ONL '$310d
LH0ddNS ONOT WO’ X WWEE'88 'ONg W2 INYHIAYIH Y1130 NNYMS
ANV H3MOL ¥-£001 NNVMS 4O NOILOTS HOIH WO'E 11LD 03S0d0¥d|

'LEGLEE B 6E6L6E 'BEBLEE S.ION 'A'I 'N'L'3 L0L ¥ ,04Z .5ZL SONINY3E NVIW
W58l LY SYNNILNY eHpL 80EXdAAY 3dODSWINOD ONE 11D O3S0d0¥d

'EPELGE B ZPELEE "LPELEE SON 'Q'I 'N'L'3 042 B .52L '.5Z SONIYIE NvIW Wsa'el 1Y
SVNNILNY NOLLYTTY.LSNI FN1Nd EA-HB0EXHOZ 3dOOSIWWOD ONE T1L0 0350d0ud|
‘ZLL69E B £9ZBYE S.ON "Q'l 'N'L'3 L00€ .09 SONIMYIE NI wsg'gL|
LY SYNNILNY £40L"80EXdAND SJODSWWOD "ONZ 11LD A3S0d0¥d|
"ELL69E ON '0°I 'N'L'3 1081 DNIHVYIE NVIWN Wsa'sl 1V
VNNILNY €40L°80EXdAND 3dOOSWINOD "ONL 111D 03S0doNd

“03A0W3Y 38 OL SYNNILNY LINVONNTTY]
‘a3A0W3Y 38 OL PBIFSL

B £81PSL 'ZALYSL S.ON QI 'N'L'3 .0PZ 7 .06 '.0 SONIYYIE NVIN
Wo'gl LY SYNNILNY 'ONE O3.LIWIN (1n) 20 ¥OINO4313L O3ANISIY)

‘Q3A0W3Y 38 OL 084051 SON "d’I 'N'L'3 .09 ONI¥Y38 NYIW

WL'gL LY YNNILINY 13NVd OE 4HN "ONL G3LININ (¥N) 20 YOINO43 3L
‘A3A0W3Y 38 OL 622051 B LL96Z} ‘029621
SON ‘0’ 'N'L3 ,00€ 2 ,081 ".09 SONIYY3E NVIIN WO'6L 1V SYNNILNY
TANYd HBY10d TVNA 0081 WS JHN "ONE a3LiNI (¥N) 20 YOINOIT13L|

“LINIBYD H31IW H3SN LLTNW YAIDYY ONILSIX3

NIHLIM G371Y.LSNI 38 OL SHIMYIHE 111D 03S0408d




£Y
61 (6L0QIN-200-00-L96+9}

SNOLLYONddY 31vHYd3s

My | TR T s O R0

cieogo | 24 | @

40 L23rANS JHL 38 AYN HOIHM
FWS0d0Md YIHLO HOA A3AHISIH
SNOILYDIOT LVOIIONI SYL30 LNISS

wewst | w [ wenn

0oL IWOS

1S3M HINOS
DNILSIX3
NOILYAZTS
L

06r.81 0B0E0S  OW2SO

06+.48 08060 DL foiiad

raL ¥

€ NOONOT ¥3UYIHD
NOODNITIH
dinsing

133415 HOIH

3l disinyg

LO96F9] onaus

RLEZTRZOSL0 WES  FEREZR 23610 L
WOT 1E0E TSR SNSMEULN, Uno) A

D DALY LB ONINY

6L00YH

N ANIANE 18

SIULON

e e
e i b e e ——

i aiceQ)

Wgrp 13ATT ANNOED

NOILYAZ3 LSY3

l||||I||||.|||||||||||||||| DEH
T 13NIEYD

IS5

g
(TR \\&\

wegl

282051 50N
'TNLS 008 ONIEYIE NYIN WE'SL LY YNNILNY
3NV DE SHN ONE OIWINN (N 20 YOINO4ITEL

LBL0G) SON
TWLD 081 ONRIVIE NYIN WE'9E LY YNNILNY
3NV DE SHN ONE QLA (M0} 20 YOINO4ZT3L

SYNNILNY LNVONNOIH ONE
OBLOGE SON 01 'N'L'3 .09 ONIHYIE NYIW WERL LY
YNNILNY 13NV DE JHN oML OILINN (IN) 20 wOINOS313L

GLL0GL B L9621 'DLOGZH

SO 01 NL'3 008 ¥ .081 .08 SONIHYIE NYIN WG LY SYNNILNY
ANV HYI0d TYND 0081 WSO SHN "ONE QILININ (¥N) 20 WOINOITN3L
4 PLBGIE 'ON 01 'N'L'3 F9Z DNIHYIE WO'GE
L¥ HSIOQ WE'D "ON | O3LIWIN (40} 20 ¥OINOJT13L

WSE L

T gy wowk

WL WEEgL

WS§GL

Page 59




£V

61 [6L0AN-E£00-00

sy | P E wags

~L96¥9)

‘BN 0

Lgogo | od |

a3

SHNOLLYOIMNddY S1v¥HvdIs

40 LOFMANS 3IHL 389 AVIN HIHM
STVSOdOM- HIHLO H0d4 03353
SHOLLYDOT ILYIIONI $IVL30 LhI3d

[ |

HAWHO

DOLiL WIS

LSIMHLNOS
Q350d0Hd
NOILYAZTS

L

06riBL 0B0G0S G250

06%L8 0BO60 DL HON

£ NOGNOT H3LYIHD
NOQONITHH

133418 HOIH
AL disine
196791 onaus

ras ¥wH

dlsine

BLEZZO TOGI0 X CPEVEZE 20610 PL
VO (205 AR “iqsoaaug nosy AapeD

M DL 9t
FIEGOL | ON
41 P e i
D D0 : i Bl
04 Py ise( 6l
E:
6100VH
ON INTANG LA
S3L0N

T p— |
Ll s range  Buapacasy Db grmaniom|

iy pana)

NOILYAZE LSY3

‘1 NL'3 008 ONINYIE MYEIN WE'GL 1Y YNNILNY
3NV D€ JHN oML A3WNIT (N} 20 YOINO313L

"O3NONEY 38 OL 1BL0GH 50N|
01 N1 081 ONIMYIE NYIW WE'9k 1y YNNILNY
JENY DE SHN ONL OZUNIT (40) 20 YIINOSTEL

wg wy we
WO'0 13A31 ANNCHD q
=S
S5VH ALFHINOD
OHLLSING NO 3 TIVLSNI 38 0L JHNSOTONI T33LS 5841 'ONL F LINIEVD HOOOLND
“—|  WOOd ON} 'SNWOD 0350d0Hd HO4 FIVAS NLL LM - LINISYD HOOOLND D51
"ONL "SINVES MOV LY 1 HOOOLNO NSH 'BNE "SWWOD 035040t HO4 30VdS NSi
HLIM - HOLYIOS! AMYLOW ¥IA 034 NSd HOOOLNGD NID Wk ¥3173 LD 0350408
(@
Q
a
@
(e %
[ W — \Wﬂ- —]
frrery \ h\\ —H ——7
A 7 S
: I v I
| | -k H-
| | B ERLPGE ZRLYG) SON 01 W13 LOFE ¥ .08 .0 SONINYIE Ny IW| M o
Ty _ ! WOEL LY SYNNILNY 'ONE OILINN (4N} 20 vOINO43T3L 03/NISTIH i I WEar
f "HAMOL BNLS 0350d0Hd OL 03100 134 36 DL 082051 50N ‘01 N 13 .09 ik A ||
_ | ONRIVIE NYIN WL BL LY YNNILNY TNV D€ SHN ONL QLN (40) 20 YOIND I | =|_
“O3AONEH 38 OL 6LL054 T L9624 DLI6TH = =l =TT
SON Q' 'N'L'D JO0E 9,081 .00 SONIIYIA NYIN WO'6L LY SYNNILNY | N6l gy WOE
il Toar VeRel
7 I P WEFEL
"O3NOINIH 38 OL 28051 5,01 ‘

WER'EL LV SWNNILNY ExPL BOEXDANY 3JODSIWWOD "ONE LD 03S040H|

'EVBLBE ¥ EPGL6E —v?wmn SON @1 'N'L'3 04T 7 .52} .52 SONIHYIE NVIW Wseah 1
SYNNZLNY NOLLYTIVLSNI 38nLNd EAHBOZXADZ IJOISNNOD "ONE LD 03S0d0ud

ONY HIMOL H-E001 NNVMS 40 NOLLDFS HOIH WO NLD OASOd0H)|

IEBLEE ¥ 6E646E ‘BEGLEE SON Q' ‘N L'3 .01 ¥ .02 W52 SONIMYIE Nv3IN|

T4L6OE ¥ Z926¥E SON 'T'1 'N'L'D ,00¢ 7. 09 SONIHYIE NY3W Weg Bl
LY SYNNILNY EX0LB0EXIAND JJOOSNNOD "ONZ LD J350d0d

“EL469% ON ‘01 N L3 .081 TNIEY IS NYIN WEFEL 1Y
VNNILNY EH0LBIEXAAAD JH0DSNINOD ONL TILD Q35040ud| |

“HIMOL BNLS 350d0Hd OLND 031¥D0 13|
38 0L FLBESZ ON O 'N'L'3 592 ONIMYIE WSE'0Z
LY HSIO WED 'ON L G3LIWNI () 20 ¥OINOIIT3L

~J




o
. \
RS

S

\

\

\ -

‘=7 " El Sub Sta

Notes

LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. ReSidentS serVices

This copy has been made by or with RUISIIp Telephone EXChange
. ) Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the )
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale i
Act 1988 (the Act). 1:1.250 ﬁp
Unless the Act provides a relevant 10105/APP/2018/181 " : .
exception to copyright. = - C ™ 3;, z ‘t‘
annin ommitiee Date i, ol
© Crown copyright and database 9 i

aserr=sro | North Appliggtien oo [ HLLINGDON

LONDDN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address NORTHWOOD COACHWORKS STATION APPROACH NORTHWOOQOD
Development: Installation of canopy and side screen over car wash area (Retrospective).

LBH Ref Nos: 70958/APP/2017/4344
Date Plans Received: 30/11/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/11/2017

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



SITE LOCATION PLAN

NORTHWOOD  COACHWORKS

STATION APPROACH p
NORTHW 00D 4’0/,2
HAG 2XN »

Page 63




(== 1

dol:l =  (§— NOILYAIT3 00t = (@— NOIWAITI
AFY | LO/LLOZ/SH OND¥T
LLOZ ‘AON~ 31¥Q| 00l L= 37¥3S
NXZ9¥H " 000MHLYON - e S T aazwmmw
HOVOMddY NOILYLS o ] B o Lo e
017 SHYOMHIY0D 0OOMHLYON - w
] al Tma0 | FL 0
snorivaz13% Nvid woors onnowo | (L LD [ U0 [ L0 0 1 [[] )
| S e e AR el s L SR o el
00L:L=ydYg 315 i
| i R T | i ; | | .
6 8 o8 A £ & kD @ ONIQTING  HIYNHD |
R g
Hi¥d  21180d
W T ‘ ! H
" _
" LR v ™ W
| i e | o 5
1 DRars w399y 3= @
<A SNIS _ e T
\.\ U3 a43s uﬂ_m = 20
$ o z2
aYvA S
< .@ N3d0 i
i

dOHSYH0M A 008

S

SITINT  INE
ANINEG TV

dOHSHHOM / 3DVHVO




9L

Northwood
Central Club

N
N

st John's Church |

Car Park

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Northwood Coachworks
Station Approach

Planning Application Ref: Scale
70958/APP/2017/4344 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date PN
] ) March e
North Appligagtien 2018 HILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 68 NORWICH ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Single storey flat roof side extension connecting to existing single-storey rear
extension.

LBH Ref Nos: 12054/APP/2017/4622

Date Plans Received: 21/12/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/12/2017

North Planning Committee - 13th March 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



H. M. LAND REGISTRY GENERAL MAP

NATIONAL GRID PLAN TQ 0989 secton D
GREATER LONDON
> Scale 1/1250

BOROUGH of HILLINGDON

Old Reference MIDDLESEX X | AH
Made and printed by the Director
G«nfdcﬁm

nance Surv;r.
Chessington, Surrey. 1966 for HMLR
© Crown Copyright 19%6

i  TITLENo NGL121894

This is a copy of the title plan on 24 NOV 2018 at 11:07:52. This copy does not take account of any application made after that time even if still pending in the Land
Registry when this copy was issued.

This copy is not an 'Official Copy' of the title plan. An official copy of the title plan is admissible in evidence in a court to the same extent as the original. A person

is entitled to be indemnified by the registrar if he or she suffers loss by reason of a mistake in an official copy. If you want to obtain an official copy, the Land
Registry web site explains how to do this.

The Land Registry endeavours to maintain high quality and scale accuracy of title plan images.The quality and accuracy of any print will depend on your printer,
your computer and its print settings.This title plan shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale.
Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the ground.

This title is dealt with by Land Registry, Wales Office. P
age 67

© Crown Copyright. Produced by Land Registry. Further reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the prior written permission of Ordnance Survey.
Licence Number 100026316.




0d—20-€0L19L

I_
| ¥ ® 00 0GE e

[T 1022121 i

SNOILYAT S ONY
SNYTd Q3504084 N ONILSIXS

Tk o)

T
QUOMHLEON 0¥ HOIMEOM 29

LT

‘mEan (R
T L% [OLD) pre x0d

DODE EEHE (020] Fre TE82 LMIOR0N v TRL

VT O AN PO ST ) STSUITG SRS L2 ¥0r)

e

R B T e ]

[ TSHION TVEHNED

N¥1d HO074 ONNOHD ANILSIX3

NY1d 30074 ONNOYS 0350d0dd

wbs o491
raJe uapiel

EITEITEY

052

= ._mzn_:mH

wbs vg|
wooupag

Buiuip /Buial)

T

ajueljua

wood
uoiydaday

ey

P

8687

S3ONYHI ON

NOILYA3T3 HY3d 0350404d

1344

NOILYAZT3 3015 ONILSIXE

m ]

o

NOILYAZTI d¥3d ONILSIXE

m ]

|
|
|
|
|
|
*
_

NOILYAZT3 INOH4 0350d0dd

]

e

£
&

NOILYAZT3 INOHd ONILSIX3

1

]

Page 68



N

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

68 Norwich Road

LONDON BOROUG
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
12054/APP/2017/4622 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
. . March
North Appligafien 2018

HILLINGDON

LONDDN




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 8 Edinburgh Close - 71761/APP/2017/4373
	7 Ruislip Telephone Exchange - 10105/APP/2018/181
	8 Northwood Coachworks, Station approach - 70958/APP/2017/4344
	9 68 Norwich Road - 12054/APP/2017/4622
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

